IL.

I1I.

Iv.

VI

VII.

JEFFERSON TRANSIT

AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 17,2012 1:30 p.m.

Port Townsend Fire Station

701 Harrison Street, Port Townsend, WA

AGENDA
Call to Order/Welcome
Public Comments
New Agenda Items
Finance Reports Attachments
a. June 2012
Consent Agenda Attachments

a. Approval of Minutes, June 19, 2012
b. Approval of Expenses, June 2012

Public Hearing: Transit Development Plan/Transportation Improvement Plan 2012-2017

Old Business

New Business
a. Resolution 12-10: Clallam Transit Interlocal Agreement

Reports
a. Managers Report

Operating Report-Ridership Attachments

Miscellaneous

Executive Session: RCW 42,30.110 (1) (b)

Adjournment

Individuals requiring reasonable accommodation may request written materials in alternative formats, physical
accessibility accommodations or other reasonable accommodation by calling (360) 385-4777 or 1-800-833-6388
(TDD /TTY).




June 2012 Financial Summary

Budget Tracking Figure: 50.00%

1. Operational Expenses: $273,638.57
Operational Revenues: $24,447.26
Non-Operational Income:  $352,272.95
Capital Expenses: $0.00
Capital income: $0.00

2. Sales Tax Received 6/29/2012 for April 2012: $239,889.31
Sales Tax Received 6/30/2011 for April 2011: $172,294.86
Sales tax increased from prior year 39.0%

3. Cash on Hand as of June 30, 2012*:

Operating**: $717,597.07
Capital Account: $13,306.81
Capital Treasury Pool: $307,070.85
Fuel Fund: $49,354.00
EFT Fund: $95,740.35
Travel Fund: $1485.01
Kitsap Bank $10.64
Total $1,184,674.73

*"Cash on Hand” differs from the “Statement of Cash Flows” report In that Cash on Hand is a summary of the cash
balances In all Jefferson Transit Bank/Funding accounts. The Statement of Cash Flows is an accrual report that
includes accounts payable and accounts receivable as well as cash/accrual payments in the accounting system.

**ncludes funding amounts for Capital and Operating Reserves that will be funded in December 2012 as budgeted.



zioere/L

2Lz

A3 sisAjeLy xB) S9jes ZL0Z
L 4o | ebed

Isued) uossapapr

L9B8L'6LZ 0s'Lh2'e8t #9'8/8'S61 LE$G0'ese abesany Ayow
%00'0 00°9/Z'0SE'E  ZO'BES'P0UZ'Z  OL'EPSOSE'Z  22'LLZ'2E6
00°9.2°05C 0003 %000 00°005'SSE 16'226'1ee £Y'¥26'1EE .
00'9.2'v66'2 00°0% %00°0 00°000°912 ¥9°26¥°85) 65'0LE'VET JaquiasoN
009228122 00°0% %000 00°005'952 9€°'629'662 Z1e56'991 1aqop0
00'9/2'225'C 00°0$ %000 00°000'6EE [ANE TN ks el'ivl'iee Jaquisidag
00'8/¢°€84'2 0003 %00°'0 00°66.'G0E zZ'eL'sll zZZheL'sll 1snbny
00 22%'L28°} 00°0$ %000 00°2¢£1'582 98'262'061 99°z62'061 Ao
00°S¥E'26S'} 0008 %00°0 00°999'¢0€ 92°8v5'202 9/°8Y5°202 aunp
00'649'2182°L 000% %000 00'89.'282 8y'€ze'S) 8y'eeT IS1 Aepy
%9Z 2L~ 00'L16'666 rA AR A4S (%S1°2) 00'S.£'852 19°920'FSL g98'¥ee'zLL |udy
Yobl 2 00°9€S" L ¥ 16°22€'269% (%i2'2) 00221182 Z9'061'€6L £6°218'161 yosep
%69°9- 00°608'ESY 69°25€'SerS (%82'2) 00'9£9's2Z 68°2¥0'9FL LLyer'0sH Aeruga4
%8E L1~ 00°€L1'822 $0'v59'¥02s (%ezoL) Q0'€LL'822 pSeE9'0bL 12'LZ2esh fenuer!
32UBLEBA poAIRoaY eoueleA 196png xe| Xe] sigy | pazubosay
126png o} |enjoy | xe) sajes pajsbipng | xe| soBS [enay paysbpng zL0Z 0L02 LLOZ zLoe Xel LIuow
aAne|nwnY [BruU99Y 3AlE[NWNYD |[ENIoDY aAlEINWND o} |enjay
zLoZ ZL02 zL0Z Z102 (JuswalEg awoouj) Siseq [ENJIJY - paules LUON
Zv'eBlL'6Le £0°0SL'LLL EL'E0V'PIE $y0'ZSL'6VE abesaay Alyiuow

%000 Z0'C/2'0SE'E  9CO00'EEL'Z  ¥ST/SR'ZIS'Z YT ELG'BEY'L i2loL
20'€L2'05EE 00°0% %000 00005952 Z1'€56'991 9¢'629'6€23 ;
20'€L4'SB0'E 00°0% %000 00°000'6€EE slipl'iee 90°Z¥L'00E$
20'6L2'Y5L°C 000$ %00°0 £2°66.'S0E ZTeLaLl £2°661'G0ES
6L€L6'8VFT 000% %00°0 11ZEL'GRE 98°262'061 lieel'sees
Zo'L¥R'E9L'T 00°0% %000 G0'999'¥0E 92°8%5'202 0£0L1L'E0Z$
25°61'658' 00°0% %000 $0'69/°482 8y's2e'LSL 9E'SY8 1618
%08~ ES0LF'LLS'L ¥2CLS'967'LS (%S1°2) 16v.£'952 19°920'%S1 98'v62'2LLS
%eE V- CIGEOELE’L £6'¢29'852'L$ (%i2 L) 06'922'/82 906161 £6°218'161S
%BE €~ Z2'80€'520'}L 12 29'166% (%82°2) 1179£9'622 68°2¥0'0%1 L veh'0SLS
%0.°¢- 66'229'66.L 90'6vL 1213 (%ezz0L) SS2IL'822 ¥5'5E9'0V1 \2°'122'e51L$
%26°0- 00°00S°}2S 20°56¢'995% (%£9°'9) 00°005'G5€ 6£°202'282 162261223
%¥8°L 00°000'912 65°0LE'¥ETS %058 00000912 92'9GE'vPL ¥9°L6¥'251$
SOUBURA PIAIR0SY asuelep 196png xe| Xel aley 1di2osy
18bpng o} lemay | xe] ssies pajebpng | xeL sajes [eMav png o} 10y ZL0Z 0L0Z 1102 Z10Z Xe| 10 uow
sAjEINWNG ysep aaeinwnd | Yseo aauenung Alyuo
ZL0Z ZL0Z ZL0Z [AN4 (moid4 yse)) siseg YseD - PIAIRIY YIUoW

Ieo), uopdafoid
sisAjeuy aousueA 125png pue [enjoY I1BaA J0jid B JUSLND XB) SI|ES
usuRl| uOSIAYIr



Jefferson Transit Authority

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2'012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Operating Cash Provided (Used) by:
Operating Activities
Non-Capital Financing Activities
Investing Activities

Total Operating Cash Provided (Used)

Capital Cash Provided (Used) by:
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) Cash and Equivalent

Cash Balances - Beginning of Period

CASH BALANCES - END OF PERIOD

STATEMENT OF INCOME/(LOSS)
Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Labor
Benefits
Services and User Fees
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Casualty/Liability Costs
Taxes
Miscellaneous Expenses
Leases and Rentals
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Transporiation Revenue
Taxes Levied by Transit
Local Grants & Contributions
State Grants & Contributions
Federal Grants & Contributions

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net income (Loss) Befare Transfers In/{Out)

Statement of Cash Flows

June Year to Date
($234,885.42)  ($1,753,134.27)
$239,889.31 $1,701,792.04

$195.73 $1,024.17
$5,199.82 ($50,318.06)
$12,731.44 $12,731.44
$17,931.06 ($37.586.62)

$1,211,004.22

$1,266,611 90

$1,229,025.28 $1,229,025.28
Jefferson Transit Authorlty
Statement of Income (Loss) - Accrual Basis
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2012
% of Actual
June YTD Budget vs. Budget
$24,447.26 ’ $131,030.52 $253,610.00 51.67%
132,225.75 833,579.11 1,679,277.00 49.64%
86,702.13 561,737.56 1,224,420.00 45.88%
10,403.29 81,198.03 233,230.00 34.81%
26,231.17 221,426.84 550,770.00 40.20%
4,967.58 29,354.46 64,370.00 45.60%
7,060.17 42,361.02 95,956.00 44.15%
533.60 4,012.32 7.255.00 5530%
4,652.02 25,262.34 74,231.00 34.03%
862.86 5177.16 13,453.00 38.48%
273,638.57 1,804,108.84 3,942,962.00 45.76%
(249,191.31)  (1,673,078.32) (3,689,352.00) 45.35%
26717 5,207.59 18,000.00 28.93%
286,180.31 1,519,446.24  3,350,276.00 45.35%
1,250.00 7.500.00 20,000.00 37.50%
17,684.33 53,052.98 185,397.00 28.62%
46,933.00 334,650.99 489,282.00 68.40%
352,314.81 1,919,857.81 4,062,955.00 47.25%
103,123.50 246,779.49 373,603.00 66.05%
103,123.50 246,779.49 373,603.00 66.05%

Net Income/(Loss)



Jefferson Transit Authority
Revenue Statement - Accrual Basis
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2012

% of Actual

June YTD Budget vs. Budget
OPERATING REVENUES
Passenger Fares for Transit Services
Fixed Route Fares - East $16,245.65 $87,937.58 $152,000.00 57.85%
Fixed Route Fares - West - JTOC 625.12 2,232.95 4,050.00 55.13%
Dial-a-Ride Fares (DAR) 1,678.68 7,013.40 12,080.00 58.06%
Vanpools 4,500.00 29,895.34 72,000.00 41.52%
Community Vans 235.97 0.00%
Extended Service 2,700.00 0.00%
Auxiliary Transportation Revenues
Advertising Services 1,432.81 3,32528 10,000.00 33.25%
Other Services Revenue 65.00 390.00 780.00 50.00%
Total Operating Revenues 24,447.28 131,030.52 253,610.00 51.67%
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Nontransportation
Investment (Interest) Income 153.87 982.31 3,700.00 26.55%
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Capital Items 71.44 71.44 3,000.00 2.38%
Public Donations 200.00 0.00%
Other Nontransportation Revenues 4,111.98 11,100.00 37.04%
Taxes Levled Directly by Transit System - Sales & Use Tax 286,180.31 1,519,446.24 3,350,276.00 45.35%
Local Grants and Contributions
JTOC 1,250.00 7,500.00 15,000.00 50.00%
WSTIP 2,500.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous 2,500.00 0.00%
State Grants and Contributions
Rural Mobility Competitive 5,014.33 15,042.99 51,577.00 29.17%
Rural Mobility Transit Formula 8,704.33 26,112.99 40,790.00 64.02%
Special Needs 3,965.67 11,887.01 89,530.00 13.29%
RTAP 3,500.00 0.00%
Fedoral Grants and Contributions (OPERATING)
Federal Grants and Contributions - FTA 5311 46,833.00 334,650.99 489,282.00 66.40%

Capital Contributlons - Local/State/Federal
Total Nonoperating Revenues 352,272.95 1,919,816.95 4,062,955.00 47.25%
TOTAL REVENUES 376,720.21 2,050,846.47 4,316,565.00 47.51%




Jefferson Transit Authority
Expense Statement
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2012

% of Actual

June YTD Budget vs. Budget
OPERATING EXPENSES
Labor
Operators Salaries & Wages - Fixed Route $48,986.89 $313,718.60 $632,356.00 49.61%
Operatars Overtime - Fixed Route 3,113.62 14,574.81 70,262.00 20.74%
Operators Salaries & Wages - Dial-a-Ride (DAR) 14,142.52 78,112.69 127,590.00 61.22%
Operators Overtime - Dial-a-Ride (DAR) 331.35 1,140.37 8,144.00 14.00%
Other Salaries & Wages (Mntce, Dispatch, Cust Serv) 38,883.28 240,957.62 417,029.00 57.78%
Other Overtime (Mntce, Dispatch, Cust Serv) 2,890.38 9,819.29 26,505.00 37.05%
Administration Salaries 23,877.71 175,255.93 397,391.00 44.10%
Benefits
FICA 11.688.21 69,036.68 153,404.00 45.00%
Pension Plans (PERS) 10,661.95 68,792.18 125,450.00 54.84%
Medical Plans 33,364.79 197,584.64 410,350.00 48.15%
Dental Plans 3,855.46 21,200.80 42,702.00 49.65%
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) 3,239.90 75,520.00 4.29%
Workers' Compensation Insurance - Labor & Industries (L&I) 4,222.03 25,870.94 58,982.00 43.86%
Holiday 6,896.13 45,345.27 70,233.00 64.56%
General Leave 14,550.89 105,652.41 227,210.00 46.50%
Other Paid Absence (Court Duty & Bereavement) (668.17) 1,957.60 4,400.00 44.49%
Uniforms, Work Clothing & Tools Allowance 278.86 4,198.77 17,409.00 24.12%
Other Benefits (HRA, EAP & Wellness) 1,851.98 18,858.37 38,760.00 48.65%
Service and User Fees
Vanpool Services and Fees 15.62 3,500.00 0.45%
Advertising Fees 1,742.12 9,038.07 13,050.00 69.26%
Professional & Technical Services 2,998.31 21,787.60 102,650.00 21.23%
Temporary Help 6,000.00 0.00%
Contract Maintenance Services (IT Services) 2,916,756 21,045.18 41,480.00 50.74%
Custodial Services 367.31 0.00%
Security Services 135.00 1,471.38 - 5,500.00 26.75%
Vehicle Technical Services 1,859.21 6,284.21 25,500.00 24.64%
Property Maintenance Services 290.77 3,282.41 10,000.00 32.82%
Software Maintenance Fees 13,625.00 17,150.00 79.45%
Postage & Mail Meter Fees 413 1,147.38 3,600.00 31.87%
Drug & Alcohol Services 300.00 2,109.00 4,800.00 43.94%
Other Services & User Fees 158.00 1,024.87 0.00%
Materlals and Supplies Consumed
Fuel 10,552.28 15642217 350,000.00 44.,69%
Tires 941.85 4,167.55 24,500.00 17.01%
Lubrication 266.91 2,962.49 16,000.00 18.52%
Tools 5§52.72 3,935.99 9,000.00 43.73%
Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts 4,196.61 24,323.66 65,000.00 37.42%
Non-Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts 80.00 1,082.33 5,000.00 21.65%
Vehicle Accessories 161.60 1,600.00 10.10%
Park & Ride Materials 13.06 648.67 2,000.00 32.43%
Shop Supplies (Maintenance & Cleaning) 544,43 6,274.15 20,000.00 31.37%
Safety & Emergency Supplies 8,300.00 0.00%
Office Supplies 501.73 5,055.52 13,070.00 38.68%
Computer Programs & Supplies 3,723.44 3,723.44 9,700.00 38.39%
Printing (Photocopier, Schedules & Brochures) 4,858.15 992127 21,600.00 45.93%
Other Materials & Supplies 2,748.00 5,000.00 54.96%
Utlities
Water, Sewer & Solid Garbage 1,073.27 6,008.21 14,000.00 42.90%
Utilities (Electrical & Propane) 1,632.08 9,691.22 16,750.00 §7.86%
Telephone & internet 2,262.23 13,667.03 33,620.00 40.62%
Casualty and Liability Costs
Premiums for Public Liability & Property Damage Insurance 7,060.17 42,361.02 95,956.00 44.15%
Taxes
State Taxes 470.85 2,839.07 4,885.00 58.12%
Property Taxes 20.00 0.00%
Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees 8.76 329.25 550,00 56.86%

Other Licensing Fees & Taxes 56.00 844.00 1,800.00 46.88%



Miscellaneous
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel & Meetings
Fines & Penalties
Safely Program (Roadeo & Safety Rewards)
Training (Classes, Seminars & Materials)
EE CDL and EE Physical Expanse
Other Miscellaneous

Interest Expense
Leases and Rentals
Transit Way & Passenger Stations

Passenger Parking Facllities
Other General Administration Faclities

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Jefferson Transit Authority
Expense Statement o
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2012

% of Actuat

June YTD Budget vs. Budget
$501.67 $6,777.82 $15,331.00 37.69%
2,931.31 8,388.41 21,900.00 38.30%
35.00 0.00%

979.04 4,320.39 8,500.00 50.83%
4,957.72 24.,900.00 19.91%

240.00 1,640.00 3,300.00 49.70%
143.00 300.00 47 B7%

1,080.00 0.00%

1,056.00 0.00%

862.88 §,177.18 11,317.00 45.75%
27& 838.57 1,804,108.84 _ 3,842 $62.00 ‘ 45.732 )




DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 19, 2012, 1:30 p.m.
701 Harrison Street. Port Townsend, WA

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME

The meeting was called to order by Jefferson Transit Authority (JTA) Board Chair Phil Johnson at
1:30 p.m. Other members present were Catharine Robinson, David Sullivan and Pam Thompson.
Robert Gray and John Austin were absent and excused.

STAFF PRESENT
Tammi Rubert, Sara Crouch, Natalie Patten, Leigh Kennel

OTHERS PRESENT

Brenda McMillan, Bob Eash ATU 587, Gerald Braude, Martha Lee, M. Thuy Gohn (per sign in
sheet), Darrell Conder, Burt Langsea

PUBLIC COMMENT

Thuy Langsea (per recording): Mrs. Langsea read the Equal Opportunity Employer statement from
the bottom of JTA’s applications and schedules and stated that JTA does not adhere to these rules
and is falling short. She stated that JTA drivers are predominantly white men and Management is
predominantly white women. She stated that JTA should be actively recruiting people of color.
She stated that Jefferson County, the City and the Government are all white as well.

Burt Langsea: Mr. Langsea requested that a West End Supervisor not be hired for the Forks Base.
With the addition of the two field supervisors at the Port Townsend Base, there is no need for a
Supervisor in the west end.

Brenda McMillian: Ms. McMillian agreed with Mr. Langsea. She stated that while looking at an
organization chart for JTA she does not believe the 3 people in Forks need a manager.

Darrell Conder- Mr. Conder stated that 2 years ago he campaigned vigorously for the sales tax
increase and was told personally by the previous General Manager that previous service cuts would
be added back into the service if the sales tax increase passed. This has not happened and he would
like to know why.

Rubert responded to Mr. Langsea’s comments about the West End Supervisor position. This
position is part time at a significantly reduced rate of pay from the previous supervisor. Rubert
stated that if there is an accident in the West End, the drivers do not have the proper support that
they need. In addition, a supervisor is needed on site to perform Fit for Duty checks before any
driver takes a bus out. Currently a Manager from Port Townsend travels to the West End once a

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
06-19-2012

Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

week for paperwork and any questions the drivers have but there needs to be a supervisor on site in
the area for emergencies. Clallam Transit did provide supervisor support in 2011 but that contract
has ended.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS
None

FINANCE REPORT

Crouch presented the May 2012 Financials. The budget tracking figure is at 41.65%. Operational
Expenses for May were $303,856.31 and operational income was $18,943.83. Non operational
income was at $303,587.17. Sales tax revenues received in May for March were up 39.0% from the
same time last year. Sales tax revenues received in May were $266,972.22. Cash on hand:
$777,622.23 in the Operating Account, $584.00 in the Capital Account, $307,070.85 in the
Treasury Pool, $49,672.00 in the Fuel Fund Account, $97,486.96 in the EFT Fund Account,
$334.24 in the Travel Fund Account and $10.64 in the Kitsap Bank account.

Crouch stated that fare revenue is up which does track with the increased ridership. Non operating
revenue is down 11%. This is lower than anticipated. March and April are traditionally lower
months for income. The revenue report contains some negative numbers in the grant categories and
this is due to an amendment that is coming from WSDOT.

Robinson stated that she noticed some trends in certain categories being higher than the tracking
number. IT Services, Advertising, Holiday, Pension Plans, Dial A Ride and Dispatch Wages and
Utilities. Robinson asked for Crouch to address those.

Crouch relayed the following information:

Dial a Ride & Dispatch- This category is higher due to the extra board operators and the percentage
of time that was budgeted originally for Dial a Ride and Dispatch was under budgeted. This will
consistently be over budget until an amendment is done.

Pension Plans- This was a clerical error due to the percentage amount for PERS Retirement not
being changed in two categories. This has been changed and this increase should level off.

Advertising- The advertising fees are increased due to staff changes and having to advertise in the
area newspapers. JTA is also advertising more this year than in the past.

IT Services- This category shows an increase due to having to purchase a software upgrade. This
will require a budget amendment.

Utilities- Utilities were budgeted with 2010 numbers and this may require a budget amendment but
could just be a timing issue. These should go down during the summer months.

Holidays- Previously, Finance was not tracking the Personal Day holidays. Since they are an
unfunded liability they must be tracked and this has created an increase.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
06-19-2012

Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

Robinson asked when a budget amendment will be presented. Crouch stated that she would like to
wait until September or October so that she can see how everything is trending. Robinson noted
that overall the budget is under budget. Sullivan stated that sales tax is down county wide.

CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes, May 15,2012
b.  Approval of Expenses, May 2012
e Operating Checks 90244-90367
o EFT Checks: 5220-5235
o Advance Travel: 271-276

Motion by Sullivan, seconded by Robinson to approve the consent agenda. The motion passed
unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
a.Resolution 12-9: Adopt Amended 2012 Capital Budget

Johnson opened the Public Hearing on the Amended 2012 Capital Budget at 1:50pm. No public
comments were received. The Public Hearing closed at 1:51pm.

Robinson stated that she was happy to see the vehicle replacement reserve fund listed in the
Capital budget.

Motion by Robinson, seconded by Sullivan to approve Resolution 12-9: Adopt Amended 2012
Capital Budget. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
None

STAFF REPORT-
A. Managers Report

e The Transit Development Plan (TDP) for 2012-2017 is located on our website and
is currently in the public comment period. There will be a public hearing at the
July Board Meeting with Adoption in August.

Microsoft obtained maps from JTA to include in the next release of Windows.

JTA is participating in a guest rider program. Members of other transit agencies
will ride our routes and visiting selected sites and evaluating operations.

Ridership shows an increased YTD total of 10%.

JTA has suspended the Community Van program due to not wanting to unfairly
compete with local businesses and Federal Charter rules would require substantial

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
06-19-2012

Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

staff time to participate in a Charter program.

e Interviews for the West End Supervisor position are taking place on Friday, June
22™. Rubert responded to Thuy Langsea’s comments regarding hiring practices
and stated that JTA does use Transit Talent which reaches a national audience so
that the local newspapers are not the only place JTA advertises.

e Rhody Festival had an increase of 169 riders and everything went smoothly.

e Monthly diesel fuel report with a period ending of March 16, 2012 shows the price
per gallon was $3.46. JTA is keeping an eye on this.

e 51 scheduled preventative services, 74 scheduled repairs and 3 road calls in the
Maintenance Department.

All 6 Vanpools are full again and out on the road.

Rubert stated that at the May 2012 board meeting, Board Member John Austin asked about writing
a letter to get a stop put out at the Dosiwallips Camp Ground. Rubert said that the US Forest
Service has agreed to allow JTA to place a stop at the park and the stop should be in place in July.

Rupert reported that JTA has looked into Board Member John Austin’s request to find out about
retrofitting the buses and placing an additional bike rack on the buses. Gillig USA stated that they
would sell JTA an additional bike rack but would not install it due to safety issues with the
additional rack interfering with the headlights and windshield wipers. Due to Gillig’s
recommendations, Flect & Facilities Manager Ben Arnold will not be pursuing the additional bike
racks on the buses. Robinson asked about the capacity for bikes in the buses and suggested some
thought for the future and how to accommodate more bikes as bike ridership increases.

Rubert stated that the Peninsula Cup Bus Roadeo will take place on Sunday, June 24™ at Clallam
Transit. Jefferson Transit will have two competitors in this Roadeo.

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned 2:03 p.m. The next Regular Meeting will be held at 1:30 p.m., July 17,
2012.

Natalie Patten, Clerk of the Board Date

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
DRAFT Meeting Minutes
06-19-2012

Page 4 of 4



1615 W. Sims Way, Port Townsend, WA 98368

DATE: 7/17/2012 June 2012 Expenses

Approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers/EFT/Advance Travel and Capital Checks

 VVoucher #90368 in the amount of $69,170.91

e EFT Vouchers # 5236 to 5243 in the amount of $7896.40

o Vouchers #90369 to 90373 in the amount of $1571.66

e Vouchers #90374 to 90426 in the amount of $91,569.22

¢ Voucher #90427 in the amount of $68,113.54

o EFT Vouchers #5244-5251 in the amount of $7749.40

» Vouchers # 90428 to 90462 in the amount of $40,026.28

» Advance Travel Voucher #277 in the amount of $132.00

¢ Voided Checks #90463 to 90497 due to destruction of checks
¢ Vouchers #90498 in the amount of $9.00

Each Accounts Payable Claim Voucher has been Authorized and Approved by the Finance Committee.
The General Manager has approved these for the consent agenda.
These claim vouchers which detail specific vouchers are available for viewing upon request.

Natalie Patten

Clerk of the Authority



PuBLIC
HEARING

Agenda Item __Public Hearing
Meeting Date _July 17, 2012
Subject. Public Hearing: Transit
Development Plan & Transportation
Improvement Program 2012-2017
Prepared By._ Natalie Patten

Approved By: \Hffi‘wwxgzh @/5 VIYY

Summary:

Notice was published in the May 30™ and June 6™, 2012 Leader and placed on Jefferson
Transit’s website at www.jeffersontransit.com to request comment at a public hearing
regarding two related actions:

1. Adoption of Jefferson Transit’s 2012-2017 Transit Development Plan
2. Update of Jefferson Transit’s 6-year Transportation Improvement Program

The Transit Development Plan (TDP) contains information about how and what Jefferson
Transit intends to do to meet local, state and long-range priorities for public transportation in
Jefferson County for the years 2012-2017.

The 6-year State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) identifies capital funding
requirements for all State of Washington transportation projects. Jefferson Transit needs to
update our portion of the STIP to incorporate planned and secured funding sources related to
the 2012-2017 Transit Development Plan (TDP).

Recommendation:
Hold a public hearing to admit testimony for and against the adoption of the TDP and
amendment of the STIP for the years 2012-2017.



7.\

Agenda Item 4a.

Meeting Date: July 17,2012

Subject: Resolution 12-10:Clallam Transit Interlocal Agreement
Prepared By: Natalie Patten

Approved By: _\_ ﬂd/?km@m

Summary:

The Interlocal Agreement signed by Jefferson Transit and Clallam Transit on December
31, 1981, does not allow Jefferson Transit to pick up passengers between 2" and
Cedar in Sequim, Washington and the Jefferson County line.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide safe, efficient, and convenient interline
public transportation between portions of Jefferson county and Clallam County, and to
carry out that purpose, to provide for and develop compatible routes, schedules, and
connecting points as and when the parties deem appropriate.

Resolution 12-10 authorizes the Board to adopt Interlocal Agreement developed to
address the interline connecting service to better serve the residents and travelers of
both counties on the north Olympic Peninsula.




INTERLOCAL TRANSIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement, made this 31st day of December, 1981 by and
between the Jefferson Transit Authority, a municipal corporation,
hereinafter "Jefferson", and Clallam Transit Authority, a municipal
corporation, hereinafter "Clallam", Witnesseth,

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto operates a public trans-
portation system within their respective counties, and

WHEREAS, the parties both desire to establish interline
connecting service with compatible routes, schedules and connecting
points to better serve residents and travelers on the north Olympic

Peninsula,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and
conditions hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as follows:

1. Term The term of this agreement shall be for one year
beginning January 1, 1982, and ending December 31, 1982, unless
renewed or earlier terminated as hereinafter provided.

2. Entities Jefferson and Clallam shall, for all purposes of
this agreement, remain as individual, separate entities and municipali-
ties under the laws of the State of Washington. No separate legal
or administrative entity of any kind shall be created hereunder unless
otherwise agreed by the parties in writing.

3. Purpose The purpose of this agreement is to provide safe,
efficient and convenient interline public transportation service
between portions of Jefferson County and Clallam County, and to carry
out that purpose, to provide for and develop compatible routes,
schedules and connecting points as and when the parties deem appro-
priate.

4. Performance Jefferson agrees to operate its public trans-
portation vehicles in a number it deems necessary, over Highway 101
between Port Townsend and Sequim, Washington. Clallam agrees to
operate its public transportation vehicles in a number it deems
appropriate over Highway 101 between Port Angeles and Sequim. Clallam
hereby agrees and authorizes Jefferson to operate its vehicleswithin
Clallam County for purposes of this agreement. The connecting point
for the parties' respective lines shall be the busstop presently
located at the intersection of 2nd and Cedar Streets, Sequim,
Washington. The parties shall operate vehicles over said routes to
the connecting point for convenient and efficient transfer of
passengers at the connecting point, at such times and on such days
as the parties may from time to time establish.




5. Fares/Finance Bach party shall charge and collect from each passergers its j/
own fares for passengers embarking upon its respective vehicles at 2nd and Cedar Streets I\ﬂ”
in Sequim, Washington. Jefferson will not allow passengers to embark between 2nd and f2/3ﬁ/g
Cedar in Sequim, Washington and the Jefferson County ILine. MNeither party will accept fréi%%.
or honor transfer tickets, passes, or coupons issued by the other party. BEach party /
shall retain all fares collected from passengers embarking and riding upon its vehicles.
Bach party is free to establish such fares as it deems appropriate for passengers
riding on its vehicles. Neither party shall be required to pay consideration or
compensation to the other party in performance of this agreement.

6. Freight Neither party shall carry or contract to carry intercounty freight
or other personal property of any kind in performance of this agreement, provided
however, that passengers may carry individual handbags and handcarried packages.

7. Miscellaneous The parties agree that all parts and phases of their
respective operations are separate and distinct from those of the other party, and
the intention of this agreement is only to provide convenient and efficient interline
service between Clallam and Jefferson Counties. Each party shall be responsible for
its own operations, drivers, equipment, insurance, budget, fares, receipts, and all
other matters incidental to provision of public transportation. Each party agrees to
be solely responsible for any injury, death or property damage caused by its operation
or equipment, and to idemnify and hold harmless the other party therefor.

For all purposes of this agreement, each party shall be deemed an independent
contractor, and any and all subcontractors, agents or employees of each party shall
not be deemed employees of the other party in any manner.

8. Conditions The parties acknowledge that each contracts for financial
assistance with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation and the Washington State Dept. of
Transportation, and that this and all other agreements are subject to the provisions
of these financial assistance contracts. To the extent applicable any such financial
assistance contracts are incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full,
copies of which are available at the respective offices of the parties hereto. This
agreement is further subject to compliance with all other applicable provisions of the
state and federal laws.

9. Bxecution  Prior to execution of this agreement, the board of commissioners
of each Authority shall review the agreement and authorize its execution by resolution
in a properly held meeting. This agreement shall then be signed by the appropriate
board member or commissioner of each of the Authorities.

D



10. Renewal/Termination This agreement may be renewed upon
agreement of the parties for additional terms of one or more years.

This agreement may be terminated at any time for any reason
by either party giving the other party atleast thirty days prior
written notice, or by operation of law, or immediately if it is
determined by the terminating party that continuation of this
agreement may violate applicable state or federal law.

11. Severance If any provisions of this agreement be adjudged
to be invalid for any reason, such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of other provisions of this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands
the day and year first written above.

Jefferson Transit Authority Clallam Transit Authority

Ty
by ol H

Chairman




AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL TRANSIT AGREEMENT

This amendment is made this 4326 day of December, 19§2
by and between the Clallam Transit System and Jefferson Transit

Authority.

The Interlocal Transit Agreement between Clallam Transit System
and Jefferson Transit Authority dated December 31st, 1981, is

amended as follows:

Item 1 is changed to read:
1. Term - This Agreement shall remain in effect

until terminated as hereinafter provided.

S. N. Fostexi Chairman A. M. O'Meara, Chairman
Clallam Transit System Jefferson Transit Authority



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

This agreement, made with an effective date of September 1, 2012, by and between the
Jefferson Transit Authority, a municipal corporation, hereinafter “Jefferson”, and Clallam Transit
System, a municipal corporation, hereinafter “Clallam”, witnesseth,

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto operates a public transportation system within their
respective counties, and

WHEREAS, the parties both desire to maintain interline connecting service with compatible
routes, schedules, and connecting points to better serve the residents and travelers of both

counties on the north Olympic Peninsula;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions hereinafter set forth,
the parties agree as follows:

1. Term This agreement shall remain in effect until terminated as hereinafter provided.

2. Purpose The purpose of this agreement is to provide safe, efficient, and convenient
interline public transportation service between portions of Jefferson County and Clallam
County, and to carry out that purpose, to provide for and develop compatible routes,
schedules, and connecting points as and when the parties deem appropriate.

3. Performance Jefferson agrees to operate its public transportation vehicles in a
number it deems necessary, over SR 101 between Port Townsend and Sequim, and between
Forks and Amanda Park. Clallam agrees to operate its public transportation vehicles in a
number it deems appropriate over SR 101 between Port Angeles and Sequim and over SR
101 between Port Angeles and Forks. Clallam hereby agrees and authorizes Jefferson to
operate its vehicles and to provide transit services to all persons within Clallam County for
the purposes of this agreement. The connecting point for the parties’ respective lines shall
be the Sequim Transit Center, at 190 West Cedar Street, in Sequim and the Forks Transit
Center, at 551 South Forks Avenue, in Forks. The parties shall operate vehicles over said
routes to the connecting points for convenient and efficient transfer of passengers at those
points, at such times, and on such days as the parties may establish.

4. Fares/Finance Each party shall charge and collect from each passenger its own fare for
passengers embarking upon its respective vehicles. Except for other mutually-approved
pass or fare media, neither party will accept or honor transfer tickets, passes, or coupons
issued by the other party. Each party shall retain all fares collected from passengers using
their services. Each party is free to establish such fares as it deems appropriate for
passengers riding on its vehicles. Neither party shall be required to pay consideration or
compensation to the other party in performance of this agreement.

5. Freight Neither party shall carry or contract to carry intercounty freight or other
personal property of any kind in performance of this agreement; provided however, that
passengers may carry individual handbags and hand carried packages.



Miscellaneous The parties agree that they are independent contractors, and that all
phases of their respective operations are separate and distinct from those of the other
party. The intention of this agreement is only to provide convenient and efficient interline
service between Clallam and Jefferson Counties. Each party shall be responsible for its own
operations, drivers, equipment, insurance, budget, fares, receipts, and all other matter
incidental to provision of public transportation. Each party agrees to save and hold the
other harmless from, and defend the other against, any claim or action for any injury, death
or property damage caused by its operations or equipment.

Conditions The parties acknowledge that each entity contracts for financial
assistance with the U.S. Department of Transportation and the Washington State
Department of Transportation, and that this and all other agreements are subject to the
provisions of these financial assistance contracts. To the extent applicable, any such
financial assistance contracts are incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full,
copies of which are available at the respective offices of the parties hereto. This agreement
is further subject to compliance with all other applicable provisions of the state and federal
laws.

Termination This agreement may be terminated at any time for any reason by either
party giving the other party at least thirty days prior written notice, or by operation of law,
or immediately if it is determined by the terminating party that continuation of this
agreement may violate applicable state or federal law.

Severance If any provisions of this agreement be adjudged to be invalid for any reason,
such adjudication shall not affect the validity of other provisions of this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and year first
written above.

Jefferson Transit Authority Clallam Transit System

By: By:
Board Chairman Board Chairman

Date: ' Date:




-_—
OOWooO~NOOOahMwWN-

NNNMNMNNNMNMN-S A QA aaaQQaAa
~NO O R WN_2~00Q0~NOOOOGEA,WN-

W wWwwwhbdD
WN =00

Jefferson Transit Authority

Resolution No. 12-10
A RESOLUTION of the Board of the Jefferson Transit Authority for the
purpose of updating an existing Interlocal Agreement between Jefferson
Transit Authority (JTA) and Clallam Transit System (CTS).

WHEREAS, the Board of Jefferson Transit ("Authority Board") entered into an Interlocal
Agreement with the Clallam Transit System on December 31, 1981 for the purpose of
establishing interline connecting service with compatible routes, schedules and connecting
points to better serve residents and travelers on the north Olympic Peninsula; and

WHEREAS, the original agreement signed on December 31, 1981 contained a clause
prohibiting JTA from allowing passengers to embark or disembark anywhere other than
the Sequim Transfer Center; and

WHEREAS, JTA and CTA both agree that an updated agreement excluding the above
mentioned clause would better serve the passengers on the north Olympic Peninsula; and

WHEREAS, the Authority Board has determined it is in the public’s interest that this
interlocal agreement be entered into for the benefit of public transportation services within
the Public Transportation Benefit Area (PTBA); now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson Transit Authority Board of Directors does hereby
authorize the Board Chair to sign the above mentioned Interlocal Agreement with Clallam
Transit System.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned duly qualified Clerk of the Board, acting on behalf of the Jefferson
County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Jefferson Transit
Authority Board held on July 17, 2012.

Chair Vice-Chair
Member Member
Attest:
Member
Clerk of the Authority

Resolution 12-10: Clallam Transit Interlocal Agreeement
Draft for adoption: 07-17-2012
Page 1 0f1



JEFFERSON TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTHLY RIDERSHIP REPORT

June, 2012
Wheel

Boardings Chairs Bikes Runs

per per per per Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings Boardings
Route Month  Month Month  Month  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour
LOCAL
#2 Mt. View Connector 2044 7 72 326 2412 137 6.27 0.85 14.93
#3 Castle Hill Connector 2995 9 124 326 2967 140 9.19 1.01 21.37
#11 Shuttle 7407 37 227 652 2543 241 11.36 291 30.70
LOCAL TOTAL 12446 53 423 1304 7922 518 8.94 1.59 22.33
COMMUTER

#1 Brinnon 1796 12 133 180 7650 194 9.98 0.23 9.24
#6A Tri Area Loop (5) 1926 4 116 118 3056 98 16.32 0.63 19.67
#6B Tri Area Loop (6) 1512 1 108 94 2435 78 16.09 0.62 19.38
#7 Poulsbo 2655 3 170 180 7542 193 14.75 0.35 13.79
#8 Sequim 2449 26 154 220 7568 172 11.13 0.32 14.27
COMMUTER TOTAL 10338 46 681 792 28251 735 13.65 0.43 15.27

2012 SPECIAL EVENTS Boardings Runs per event

Rhody Festival 2012 169 1

WEST JEFFERSON 1748 3 73 180 11506 418 9.71 0.15 4.18

TOTAL MONTHLY 24532 102 1104 2276 47679 1671 10.77 0.72 13.93
Weekdays in Month Saturdays in Month :ISundays in Month
VANPOOL
Passenger Miles Average Riders
Trips Travelled Per Van
Vanpool 1286 7,876 6.12

DIAL A RIDE

Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings Boardings New
Boardings Runs  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour Applicants

Dial A Ride 1561 1465 7451 606 1.07 0.21 2.58 7
*Boardings includes Passenger and Attendant if needed



691 606
9t 9968
213G |e1dadS 201r

%/=S43p1d TYE0T
10 ZT0T 104 3seaudu|

9TE'8YT :TTOT 104 |e0L

vL6'LET
‘TTOC 10} |E10L

89€8Y

2[1INYS TT#

69¢c6v

£660¢

L6EYT 8E6YT
YYTET 88THT Z6TLT
winbss g# ogs|nod /# B3y LIl 9

6G84T

8vLT LOVL (474 §59¢

€681 S0SL 6G17¢ 6¢9¢
E1hblg] winbag oqs|no

0Lf 1nys S 0qgs|nod

TT# 8# L#

I

uosiuedw o) 91noy YIuojAl 01 YIUoN

F

8eve S66¢C vv0¢C 96L1 NN =
00ve 891 g€eet 8Lt AVIA B
eaty w__h_m_._mu BMT\WH,__ uouulg

U194 #

[A39 74
:jeyol
aunf

8LLYT
: |eroL
Aepy

M1

UIRIUNON T# -

uouuLg T# 3011

96/11 L69TT 7107
8€8€T SYITT 1L2T1 1107
IH 3131se MIIA uouunl
IHORSED E# oo 7 ua T#
. By
—— 0000T
z
e — 0000z 3
)
b}
— —_— - 0000€ 2
=
— - 0000V 3
®
— — 00005
e - 00009
%TT %01
winbag g#
%1 :
B2ty 1L 9# _ _
| ZESVT |
(%00T)
_ {|erol
%1 aunf _
IH 2NseD €4
%0E
%6 JINYS TT#

210z dunyf -diyssapiy
jo adejuadsad AJyauow vir

HLNOW SNOIATYd 'SA LNIYYND/ILVvA OL ¥VIA

A¥YVYO4HSYAd dIHSY3dlY



